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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2008 3:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 080582-WS; Application of Gold Coast Utility Corp., for Amendment of Water and

Wastewater Certificates in Polk County (Saddlebag and Alico Properties)
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 (NOF Affidavit of Publication).ltr.10-03-2008(3).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 080582-WS; Gold Coast Utility Corp.’s Application for Amendment of Water and Wastewater Certificates in
Polk County (Saddlebag and Alico Properties) - Filing Late Filed Exhibit “)” to Gold Coast Utility Corp.’s Application for
Amendment of Water and Wastewater Certificates, which is the Affidavit of Publication and Notice of Filing the Affidavit
of Publication.

c. Gold Coast Utility Corp.

d. 3 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; Affidavit of Publication - 1 page.
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E-FILING
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RE: Docket No. 080582-WS; Application of Gold Coast Utility Corp., for Amendment of
Water and Wastewater Certificates in Polk County (Saddlebag and Alico Properties)
Our File No.: 40057.09

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Late Filed Exhibit “J” to Gold
Coast Utility Corp.’s Application for Amendment of Water and Wastewater Certificates,
which is the Affidavit of Publication and Notice of Filing the Affidavit of Publication.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me

a call.
Very truly yours,
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI
Of Counsel

CM/tlc

Enclosures

cc: Mr. Keith A. Burge (w/enclosures) (via U.S. Mail)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Application of

GOLD COAST UTILITY CORP. DOCKET NO. 080582-WS
for amendment to water and wastewater

certificates in Polk County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING LATE FILED EXHIBIT “J”
Applicant, GOLD COAST UTILITY CORP., by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket Late Filed Exhibit “J” to its Application,

which is the Affidavit of Publication.

Respectfully submitted this 3™ day of October,
2008, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434

Suite 2118

Longwood, Florida 32779

(407) 830-6331 Telephone

(407) 830-8522 Facsimile

Email: mfriedman@rsbatttonevs.com

j,LW«z’l & ifté‘/é L~

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

The Polk County Democrat

Published Semi-Weekly
Bartow, Polk County, Florida

Case No:
STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF POLK:

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Shirley J.
Whitaker, who on oath says that he or she is Classified Manager of
The Polk County Democrat, a newspaper published at Bartow in
Polk County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, being
a Notice n the matter Application for Extension of Service Area by
Gold Coast Utility Corp. in Polk County, Florida was published in
said newspaper in the issues September 20, 2008.

Affiant further says that The Polk County Democrat is a newspaper
published at Bartow, in said Polk County, Florida, and that the said
newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Polk
County, Florida, each Monday and Thursday until Oct. 1, 2007, and
each Wednesday and Saturday thereafter and has been entered as
periodicals matter at the post office in Bartow, in said Polk County,
Florida, for a period of 1 year next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he
or she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation
any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.

Signed

7 7 . ; ’,

Sworn to and §dbstribed before me this 29" day of Sept. 2008,
Shirley J. Whitaker, who is personally known to me.

J LA L i
- 0

C. Joanne Taylor
Notary Public

# 9039
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